
Dated 07-01-16 

 Village of Mukwonago 

MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Notice of Meeting and Agenda 
Tuesday, July 5, 2016 

 

Time:  5:30 p.m. 
Place:  Mukwonago Municipal Building/Board Room, 440 River Crest Court 
 
Any items not discussed or acted on at this meeting will be forwarded to a meeting of the Village of Mukwonago 
Committee of the Whole on Wednesday, July 6, 2016, at 5:30 p.m., or a different specified date, located at the 
Mukwonago Municipal Building/Committee Room, 440 River Crest Court. 
 
The Committee of the Whole has the discretion to take up the items listed below in any order. 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Approval of June 7, 2016 regular meeting minutes 

 
4. Committee Reports 

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 
 

A. Finance Committee 
1) Vouchers payable batches 

a. M-6-2016-1 $181,218.78 
b. M-6-2016-2 $1,299.00 
c. LIBAP62016 $15,412.83 
d. AP-7-2016-1 $71,569.39 

2) Approval of purchase requisitions (Committee Approval Only) 
a. DPW – Purchase of asphalt patching in the amount of $24,992 
b. DPW – Purchase of transverse crack leveling in the amount of $14,960 
c. DPW – Purchase of critical spot sprayer in the amount of $7,531 

3) Contract renewal for assessment services with Associated Appraisal Services 
4) Proposals to perform a hotel facility market study 
5) Monthly Treasury Report (This report is from Staff to Committee members.  No item in the reports 

shall be discussed or acted on by Committee members unless it is specifically noted on the agenda 
that discussion may occur and/or action may be taken on that item.  If the Committee wishes to discuss 
an item in the reports, the Committee will direct that item to be placed on the next Committee agenda.) 

 
B. Health and Recreation Committee 

1)  Village Boat Launch Improvements Project Engineer Task Order 
 

C. Judicial 
1) Request for authorization to allow Village Clerk-Treasurer to issue Operators Licenses 
2) Naming of CTH NN and CTH NN E to Village street name 
 

D. Personnel Committee 
1) Update on Police Clerk-Dispatcher position opening 
2) Update on Department Head competency  



Committee of the Whole Agenda 
July 5, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 
           

 
E. Protective Services Committee 

1) Request to Wisconsin Railroad Commission to investigate Indianhead Park railroad 
crossing safety issues and measures 

2) Update on Median opening at STH 83 and Arrowhead Drive 
3) Agreement for signal design at STH 83 and Wolf Run intersection 
4) Update on upcoming negotiations with Mukwonago Professional Firefighters, 

International Association of Firefighters, Local 4585 
5) Monthly Police Report (This report is from Staff to Committee members.  No item in the report shall 

be discussed or acted on by Committee members unless it is specifically noted on the agenda that 
discussion may occur and/or action may be taken on that item.  If the Committee wishes to discuss an 
item in the report, the Committee will direct that item to be placed on the next Committee agenda.) 

 
F. Public Works Committee 

1) Request by Village Engineer to file claim against letter of credit for Fairwinds 
subdivision 

2) Request by Joe Bukovich, Point Real Estate, for a reduction in the letter of credit for 
The Orchards of Mukwonago Addn #2 subdivision 

3) Update on Sewer Dept. skidster purchase and possible considerations regarding 
trade-in and purchase of new equipment 

4) Update on CTH NN Water Main Relay Project 
5) Monthly Report for Water and Sanitary Sewer Utilities, Public Works Department, and 

Engineering Department (These reports are from Staff to Committee members.  No item in the 

reports shall be discussed or acted on by Committee members unless it is specifically noted on the 
agenda that discussion may occur and/or action may be taken on that item.  If the Committee wishes 
to discuss an item in the reports, the Committee will direct that item to be placed on the next Committee 
agenda.) 

 
5. Adjournment 
 
It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated 
meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred 
to above in this notice.  Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals with disabilities through appropriate 
aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the Clerk’s Office, 440 River Crest Court, (262) 363-6420, Option 4. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 7, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 1 of 5           

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
Tuesday, June 7, 2016 

 
Call to Order 
Village Clerk-Treasurer Steven Braatz, Jr. called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. located in 
the Board Room of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 

 
Roll Call 
Committee members present: Jay Vermuelen  

Darlene Johnson 
Jim Decker 
Mark Penzkover 
Kelly Klemme 
Ken Werner 

Committee member excused: Fred Winchowky, Village President 
 
Also present:  Dave Brown, Utilities Director 

Ron Bittner, Director of Public Works 
Robert Harley, Building Codes Official 
John Weidl, Administrator 
Steven Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 
Paul Frantz, Village Auditor 
Diana Doherty, Finance Director 
Jeff Belongia, Bond Adviser 
Bruce Kaniewski, Village Planner 
Steve LaDue, Police Lieutenant 

 
Motion by Decker/Werner to appoint Penzkover as acting Committee of the Whole chairperson 
carried. 
 
Minutes 
Motion by Decker/Johnson to approve the May 2, 2016 Regular and May 4, 2016 Special 
Committee of Whole meeting minutes carried. 

 
Committee Reports 

Finance Committee 
Vouchers payable 
Motion by Vermuelen/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the following 
batches of vouchers payable carried: 

a. M-5-2016-1 $292,372.77 
b. AP-6-2016-1 $420,529.86 

 
Purchase requisitions 
Motion by Johnson/Werner to approve the purchase requisition for Department of Public 
Works for the purchase of costs associated with micro surfacing from Fahrner Asphalt 
Sealers in the amount of $17,993 carried.   



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 7, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 2 of 5           

 

 
2015 Financial Audit Report  
Paul Frantz, Baker Tilly, presented the 2015 Financial Statements to the Committee.  
Motion by Decker/Vermuelen to recommend the Village Board accept the 2015 
Financial Audit Report as drafted and presented carried. 
 
$3,100,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A 
The resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of approximately $3,100,000 General 
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A with final interest rates will appear before 
the Village Board on June 21, 2106 for consideration. 
 
$5,610,000 Waterworks System and Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 
2016B 
The resolution amending and supplementing Resolution No. 2002-03; providing for the 
issuance and sale of approximately $5,610,000 Waterworks System and Sewerage 
System Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B; and providing for the payment of said bonds 
and other details and covenants with respect thereto with final interest rates will appear 
before the Village Board on June 21, 2106 for consideration. 
 
Budget amendments 
Doherty explained the DOR calculation to remain within the limits for expenditure 
restraint rounded up and still showed we needed to remove another $197 from the 
budget.  Motion by Vermuelen/Johnson to recommend the Village Board approve the 
budget amendment to the 2016 General Fund budget to remain within expenditure 
restraint qualification carried. 
 
Doherty explained some invoices for the 2015 911 project came in after the allowable 
time to be automatically included in the 2015 expenditures.  The money that was left 
over was placed into a reserve account, and this amendment is using this money.  
Motion by Vermuelen/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the budget 
amendment to the 2016 Capital Equipment Fund budget to cover the balance due from 
the 2015 911 project carried. 
 
Hotel facility market study 
Weidl explained that there are interested parties looking to build different kinds of 
hospitality developments.  He is recommending a study be done by a professional to 
determine what the market is calling for.  However, he would like this to remain in 
Committee to work on some items.  HMI, Inc. was recommended by UW-EX.  
Vermeulen asked Weidl to see about getting a quote from another company, for 
comparison.  Item remains in Committee. 
 
Monthly Report  
The April 2016 monthly Treasury report is on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 7, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 3 of 5           

 

Health and Recreation Committee 
Special event permits 
Motion by Vermuelen/Johnson to recommend the Village Board approve the special 
event permit requested by Mukwonago Lions Foundation, Inc. for the event known as 
Mukwonago Lions Summerfeste to be held on June 16-19, 2016 carried. 
 
Motion by Werner/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the special event 
permit requested by CFU Lodge 993 John Movrich Lodge for the event known as 
Mukwonago Croatian Day Fest to be held on July 9, 2016 carried. 
 
Request for Proposals for Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan 
Kaniewski and Bittner noted they will be making several changes to the document 
presented in the packet.  The final document will be included in the Village Board 
packet.  The Committee will review the responses and have an opportunity to consider 
the selection of a firm at a later meeting.  At this point they are simply seeking approval 
to be able to send out an RFP.  Motion by Werner/Decker to recommend the Village 
Board authorize staff to send out request for proposals to various firms to conduct an 
update to the Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan carried. 
 
Creation of a sub-committee for potential Bandshell/Auditorium project 
Motion by Decker/Penzkover to appoint Ken Werner, Jim Decker, Kevin Schmidt, Ron 
Bittner, Tim Novotny, Jay Campbell, Ray Goodden, Linda Forster, and Joline Palatino 
as members of the Mukwonago Outdoor Performance Stage (MOPS) Ad-hoc Sub-
Committee carried. 
 

Judicial 
Licenses 
Motion by Klemme/Decker to recommend the Village Board grant the following 2016-17 
Renewal Class B Fermented Malt Beverage and Class C Wine License carried: 

a. Mario’s Natural Roman Pizza Inc. (Charlene A. Edwards-Reitman – Agent), 225 
Bay View Rd. #500, d/b/a Mario’s Pizza 

b. Wild Flower Café LLC (Jefte Galvan – Agent), 1015 CTH NN E, d/b/a Wild 
Flower Café 

 
Pam Turner, Pam’s Fines Wines, is asking to include her proposed outdoor seating 
area as part of the alcohol license premises description.  She will be appearing before 
the Plan Commission on June 14 to request a conditional use permit to allow the 
seating.  Motion by Klemme/Penzkover to recommend the Village Board approve the 
request by Pam’s Fine Wines LLC, Pamela L. Turner (Agent), 100 Main Street Suite 1, 
d/b/a Pam’s Fine Wines, to amend premises description of 2016-17 Class B Fermented 
Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquors License to include outdoor seating, contingent 
upon the approval of the conditional use permit to approve the outdoor seating carried. 
 
Motion by Klemme/Decker to recommend the Village Board authorize the Village Clerk-
Treasurer to grant Temporary Class B Beer and Wine Licenses subject to Police Chief 
recommendation carried. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 7, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 4 of 5           

 

 
Parking limitations 
A recent Police Department audit discovered a few areas in the Village that were not 
listed in the parking limitations resolution concerning no-parking.  Motion by 
Klemme/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the amendments to the 
parking limitations resolution carried. 
 
Elected and Appointed Official Handbook 
Village Clerk provided the final draft.  Decker asked for a policy concerning attendance 
of Village Board and Committee members. 
 

Protective Services Committee 
Lynch Ventures 
Bittner noted that the language should be changed to state that Lynch will be doing the 
snow plowing of the parking stalls, and the DPW will assist.  Any plowing by DPW will 
occur during a normal schedule.  Motion by Johnson/Decker to recommend the Village 
Board approve the amendment to the Developers Agreement for Lynch Ventures Wolf 
Run/Certified Survey Map 11223 related to parking on East Wolf Run, with the 
amendment as stated and subject to final review by the Village Attorney carried. 
 
Median opening at STH 83 and Arrowhead Drive and possible signals at STH 83 
and Wolf Run 
Weidl explained the Village is still dealing with WiDOT on the median opening at STH 
83 and Arrowhead Drive and possible signals at STH 83 and Wolf Run.  Staff believes 
the safest way to move traffic is with a protected left turn.  Ultimately, the Committee 
and Board will need to choose a priority between having the safest intersection at Wolf 
Run or keeping the Arrowhead Dr. median open.  Item remains in Committee. 
 
Mukwonago Professional Firefighters, International Association of Firefighters, 
Local 4585 
The Protective Services – Fire Dept. sub-committee will be setting up a meeting with the 
Town’s Protective Services Committee to begin strategy regarding the upcoming 
Mukwonago Professional Firefighters union negotiations. 
 
Monthly Report 
The April 2016 monthly Police report is on file in the Clerk’s Office. 
 

Public Works Committee 
527 Bay St. utility bill 
Motion by Penzkover/Johnson to recommend the Village Board approve a refund to the 
sewer portion of the utility bill in the amount of $825.30 for the property located at 527 
Bay St. due to a leak where the water did not enter the sanitary sewer system carried. 
 
The Glen of Mukwonago subdivision 
Bittner explained the general rule for completion of roads is when the development 
reaches around 75% capacity, which The Glen of Mukwonago is beyond.  However, the 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
June 7, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 5 of 5           

 

binder has to be replaced, Wahlen is asking for an extension to wait until the spring 
when the final three units are sold, and the entire development can have a brand new 
road.  Motion by Penzkover/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the 
request by John Wahlen, Cornerstone Development of SE WI, LLC, to extend the 
deadline of street improvements completion for The Glen of Mukwonago subdivision to 
May 31, 2017, contingent upon the letter of credit being extended to at least July of 
2017 and that renewed letter of credit is backed up by new construction quotes carried. 
 
We Energies Non-standard street lighting agreement 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the We Energies 
Non-standard street lighting agreement, Option B, for Orchards Add #2 located at 
Regees Rd and CTH ES carried. 
 
2016 crack sealing project 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to recommend the Village Board award the 2016 Crack 
Sealing Project contract to Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC in the amount of $78,938 
carried. 
 
Fairwinds Subdivision 
Committee directed staff to prepare a letter to the Fairwinds Subdivision developer 
stating the Village’s intent to withdraw monies from the letter of credit to complete 
outstanding development work, and outlining the developer’s options.  If the matter is 
ready, it may appear on the June 21 Village Board agenda.  Otherwise it will appear on 
the next Committee agenda. 
 
Wi DNR NR 208 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to recommend the Village Board adopt the resolution 
approving the submittal of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources NR 208 
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report carried. 
 
Monthly Reports 
The April 2016 monthly Water and Sanitary Sewer Utilities, Public Works Department, 
and Engineering Department reports are on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 
Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Steven Braatz, Jr. 
Clerk-Treasurer 
 





























































 

AGREEMENT FOR 
MAINTENANCE 

ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
  
 

Prepared for the 

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 
Waukesha/Walworth County 

 

By 

 

1314 W. College Avenue  |  P.O. Box 2111 
Appleton, WI 54912-2111 

Phone (920) 749-1995/Fax (920) 731-4158 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Ironwood, Michigan Office 

N10257 Lake Road 

Ironwood, MI 49938

Lake Geneva Office 

Walworth County 

P.O. Box 1114 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1114 

 

Hurley Office 

Iron County 

P.O. Box 342 

Hurley, WI 54534-0342 



-1- 

 

AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
 

  

 This Agreement is by and between the Village of Mukwonago, Waukesha/Walworth County, State 
of Wisconsin, a municipal corporation (hereafter “Municipality”) and ASSOCIATED APPRAISAL 

CONSULTANTS, INC., with its principal office at 1314 W. College Avenue, Appleton, WI 54914 (hereafter 

“Assessor”) as follows: 
 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  All services rendered shall be completed in full accordance and compliance 

with Wisconsin Statutes, the Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual and all rules and regulations officially 

adopted and promulgated by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue as of the date of this agreement. That 

being said, this agreement is being provided under the assumption all property records are in a digital format.  

Digital property records include digital photographs, sketches and property record data compliant with 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue mandates.  In the event the records are not digital, there shall be an 

additional cost for conversion.  

 

   INSPECTIONS.  The following inspection cycle is to be completed by the Assessor annually: 

 

1) New construction, annexed properties, and properties with a change in exemption status shall 

be physically inspected, and the property record card prepared or updated as needed. 
 

2) Properties affected by building removal, fire, significant remodeling (those requiring a 

building permit), or other major condition changes shall be physically inspected. 
 

3) Improved properties under construction over a period of years shall be re-inspected. 
 

4) All sales properties, legal description changes, and zoning changes shall be reviewed and 

inspected if deemed necessary to ensure a fair assessment. 
 

5) Requests for review by property owners, made after the close of the municipal Board of 

Review, and prior to signing the affidavit for the next assessment roll, shall be physically 

inspected during the current assessment cycle. 
 

6) A classification review shall be conducted annually to determine eligibility for agricultural 

use value assessment and the assessment of agricultural forestland and undeveloped land. 

 

A. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION.  The legal description and size of each land parcel shall be 

contained in the existing property records.  The drawings and measurements of each primary 

improvement shall be contained in the existing property records.  For all new records, the Assessor shall 

provide digital drawings and digital photographs of each primary improvement. In the event of a 

discrepancy found in existing records, the Assessor shall investigate and correct the record. 
 

B. PREPARATION OF RECORDS.  Appropriate records shall be used in the evaluation and 

collection of data for residential improvements, commercial improvements, and agricultural improvements.  

All information relating to the improvements shall be obtained and shown as provided on the respective forms.  

The Assessor shall supply to the Municipality a complete set of property records in a computer readable 

format compatible with the Municipality’s computer system and update records within fourteen (14) days of 

final adjournment of the Board of Review.  Records shall be updated prior to open book and again to reflect 

any changes made at Board of Review. 

 

C.  APPROACH TO VALUE.  Assessor shall assess all taxable real estate according to market 

value, as established by professionally acceptable appraisal practices, except where otherwise provided by law. 

Assessor shall consider the sales comparison approach, the cost approach and the income approach in the 

valuation of all property.  

 



 
 

-2- 

  

1) Sales Comparison Approach. Assessor will collect, compile and analyze all available sales 

data for the municipality in order to become familiar with the prevailing market conditions and 

activity. A detailed analysis of sales data will be prepared, including a picture book of recent 

residential and agricultural sales. Vacant land sales will also be compiled and analyzed. In 

valuing property by the sales comparison approach, subject properties will be appraised 

through a detailed comparison to similar properties that have recently sold, making careful 

consideration of similarities and differences between the subject and comparable sale 

properties. 

 

2) Cost Approach. The cost approach to value will be considered for all taxable improved 

property. Replacement costs for residential and agricultural improvements will be calculated 

per Volume II of the Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual. Replacement costs for 

commercial improvements will be calculated using Marshall & Swift valuation service. All 

accrued depreciation, including physical deterioration, functional obsolescence, and economic 

obsolescence will be accurately documented and deducted from current replacement costs. 

 

3) Income Approach. Consideration of the income approach to value will be made when the 

income or potential income generated by the real estate is deemed likely to affect the 

property’s resale value.  Data to be analyzed will include economic rents, typical vacancy rates 

and typical operation expense ratios.  In the valuation of property by the income approach, 

adequate records will be prepared, showing a reconstruction of income and expenses, as well 

as all calculations used to arrive at market value, including formulas and capitalization rates as 

appropriate to the type of property being appraised. 

 

D. OPEN BOOK CONFERENCE.  Upon completion of the Assessor’s review of assessments and 

prior to completion of the assessment roll, the Assessor shall hold open book conferences for the purpose of 

enabling property owners or their agents to review and compare the assessed values.  The Assessor shall mail 

a notice of assessment for each taxable parcel of property whose assessed value has changed from the 

previous year.  The notice form used shall be that prescribed by the Department of Revenue, and include the 

time and place the open book conference(s) will be held.  Mailing shall not be less than fifteen days prior to 

the first day of the conference for the convenience of property owners.  The Assessor shall take the phone calls 

to schedule appointments for the open book conference.  The assessor shall be present at the open book 

conference for a time sufficient to meet with the property owners or their agents and shall be present at least 

two hours or as needed.  Assessor shall provide the necessary staff to handle the projected attendance. 

 

E. COMPLETION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL AND REPORTS.  The Assessor shall be 

responsible for the proper completion of the assessment roll in accordance with current statutes and the 

Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual.  The Assessor shall provide final assessment figures for each 

property to the Municipality, and the roll shall be totaled to exact balance.  Assessor shall prepare and submit 

all reports required of the Assessor by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue including: Municipal 

Assessment Report (MAR), the Tax Incremental District Assessment Report (TAR), The Annual 

Assessment Report (AAR) and the Exempt Computer Report (ECR).  Assessor shall follow the Uniform 

Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP) as required by the Wisconsin Property Assessment 

Manual; postage is at the Assessor’s expense. 

 

F. BOARD OF REVIEW ATTENDANCE.  The Assessor or his/her authorized representative 

shall attend all hearings of the Municipal Board of Review to explain and defend the assessed value and be 

prepared to testify under oath in regard to the values determined.  All Board of Review appeals must be made 

in a formal manner, which complies with the State Statutes governing the assessment process.  This includes 

filing with the Clerk, prior to the Board of Review, a properly completed objection form. 

 



 
 

-3- 

  

G. PERSONAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS.  The Assessor shall prepare and distribute annual 

personal property statements to all businesses; postage is at the Assessor’s expense.  By May 1st each year the 

Assessor will review statements and follow up with un-filed or incorrect statements.  The Assessor shall 

determine the appropriate assessment.  The Assessor shall exercise particular care so that personal property as 

a class on the assessment roll bears the same relation to statutory value as real property as a class. 

 

H. PUBLIC REQUESTS.  The Assessor shall timely respond to all open records requests received 

by the Assessor.  In so doing, the Assessor shall comply with the confidentiality provisions of the law, 

including sec. 70.35(3), regarding the personal property return; sec. 70.47(7)(af), regarding income and 

expense information provided to the assessor and board of review; and sec. 77.265, the real estate transfer 

return. 

 

I. AVAILABLITY.  The Assessor shall maintain a local or toll free telephone service to receive 

calls from the Municipality or property owners five days a week from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. excluding 

holidays.  Internet communication is available twenty-four hours per day.  The Assessor shall timely respond 

to all telephone inquiries within four working days or sooner.  The Assessor shall copy the municipal clerk on 

those issues that have been raised to the clerk or board and subsequently passed on to the Assessor.  

 

J. MUNICIPAL RECORDS.  The Municipality shall allow access and make available to the 

Assessor municipal records such as, but not limited to, previous assessment rolls and records, sewer and water 

layouts, permits, tax records, records of special assessments, plats, and any other maps currently in the 

possession of the municipality at no cost.  

 

II. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS   
 

A. OATH OF OFFICE.  As the Assessor is a corporation, the person designated as responsible for 

the assessment shall take and subscribe to an oath or affirmation supporting the Constitution of the United 

States and to the State of Wisconsin and to faithfully perform the duties of Assessor.  The oath shall conform 

to Section 19.01, Wis. Stats. and be filed with the Municipal Clerk prior to commencing duties.  Assessor shall 

assume the appointed office of village assessor as per Wisconsin Statutes 70.05 (1) for the duration of this 

contract and shall perform all statutory duties appertaining to such office.  As such the Municipality shall hold 

harmless the Assessor from all claims and liabilities relating to the assessment or taxation of property, 

including but not limited to claims made under Statutes 74.35, 74.37 and circuit court claims, unless otherwise 

specified in this agreement. 

 

B. QUALIFICATIONS AND CONDUCT OF PERSONNEL.  The Assessor shall provide at its 

own expense any personnel necessary and shall comply with the following: 

 

1) All personnel providing services shall be currently certified in compliance with Sec. 70.05 

and 73.09, Wis. Stats. and the administrative rules prescribed by the Wisconsin 

Department of Revenue. 

 

2) Assessor’s field representatives shall carry photo identification cards. 

 

3) All employees, agents, or representatives of the Assessor shall conduct themselves in a 

safe, sober, and courteous manner while performing services within the Municipality. 

 

4) The Assessor shall review any complaint relative to the conduct of the Assessor’s 

employees and take appropriate corrective action.  If the Municipality deems the 

performance of any of Assessor’s employees unsatisfactory, the Assessor shall, for good 

cause, remove such employees from work upon written request by Municipality. 



 
 

-4- 

  

 

 

C.    ASSESSOR PROVIDED INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY.  The Assessor agrees as follows: 

 

1) The Assessor shall obtain and maintain during the term of this contract full coverage 

insurance to protect and hold harmless the Municipality which insurance is to include: 
 

(a) Workers Compensation    State of Wisconsin requirements 
 

(b) General Liability 
 

General Aggregate $ 2,000,000 

Products/Completed Operations $ 1,000,000 

Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000 

Personal & Advertising $ 1,000,000 

Fire Damage $ 100,000 

Medical Expense $ 10,000 

 

(c) Comprehensive Auto Liability 
 

 Combined Single Limit $ 1,000,000 
 

2) The Assessor shall provide the Municipality with certificates for all required insurance, 

with the Municipality as a named insured.  All insurance coverage shall contain a 10-day 

advance notice of cancellation to the Municipality.  The Assessor shall timely pay all 

insurance premiums. 
 

3) Liability for bodily injury, disability, and/or death of employees or any person or for 

damage to property caused in any way, directly or indirectly, by the operations of the 

Assessor within the Municipality shall be assumed by that Assessor. 
 

 D.  OWNERSHIP OF RECORD.  All records prepared or maintained in connection with 

assessments in the Municipality shall at all times be and remain the sole property of the Municipality, 

including (a) all records prepared in connection with assessments in the Municipality including, but not limited 

to property records, personal property forms, maps, and any other schedules or forms, (b) all records and 

materials obtained from the municipality and not previously returned to include maps, and Assessor’s records, 

and (c) materials specifically obtained and/or used for performance of assessment work for the Municipality, 

to include aerial photos, maps, depth factor tables, copies of leases, correspondence with property owners, 

sales data, copies of real estate transfer returns, and operating statements of income property, and (d) if the 

record system is computerized, at a minimum, provide that the software be able to create an exportable text 

file of data (e) if the municipality requires a conversion of the electronic assessment records to a neutral 

file format, such as a text file format or a tab delimited format, the municipality agrees to pay the actual 

cost of such conversion.   
 
 III. TERM AND TERMINATION 

 

A. TERM.  The term of this Contract is for the 2017, 2018, and 2019 assessment years.  The 

assessor shall have completed all work under this agreement on or before the second Monday of May or 30 

days thereafter, excluding appearances beyond the Board of Review. The date of completion may be extended, 

if necessary, under the terms of this contract and by mutual consent.   

 

B. TERMINATION.  Either party may terminate this Contract only with cause, cause being 

defined as default of the other party of terms of this Contract upon sixty (60) days written notice to the other 

party.  Upon termination by either party, Assessor shall deliver to the Municipality all records and materials in 



 
 

-5- 

  

Assessor’s possession used or created during this Contract.  During the 60-day wind down period, both 

Assessor and the Municipality shall act in good faith with each other and cooperate in the orderly transfer of 

records. 

 

C. AUTOMATIC RENEWAL.  This Agreement will automatically renew for successive annual 

assessment years unless either party, on or before July 1 of the preceding year, notifies the other party by 

certified mail of their desire to non-renew. 

 

IV. COMPENSATION 
 

A. The Municipality shall pay the Assessor Sixteen Thousand Dollars ($16,000.00) for 2017, 
Sixteen Thousand, Two Hundred Dollars ($16,200.00) for 2018, and Six Thousand, Four 
Hundred Dollars ($16,400.00) for 2019 assessment years for maintenance services.  

 

B. The compensation due the Assessor shall be paid in monthly installments throughout the 2017, 

2018, and 2019 assessment years.  
 

C. The Municipality shall not be billed for postage, mileage, or supplies. 

 

D. Optional Website Posting:  The Municipality shall have the option to post their assessment data 

on our website for an additional cost of a penny and a half per parcel per month ($.015 * 3381= 

$50.72) payable to a third party vendor.  Should the parcel count change, this cost would 

decrease or increase at the rate of $.015 per parcel. 

*** Please initial yes or no to post data to the website. ***  
Yes ____          No ____ 

 
V. SIGNATURES 

 
 

   6/24/2016 

 ________________________________  ______________________ 

 Mark Brown      Date 

 President 

 Associated Appraisal Consultants, Inc. 

 

 

 

 _________________________________  ______________________ 

 Authorized Signature     Date 

 Village of Mukwonago, Waukesha/Walworth County      

    



1

Steven Braatz

From: John Weidl <jweidl@villageofmukwonago.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 9:18 AM
To: Steve Braatz; Diana Doherty
Subject: Fwd: Hotel Market Study Options
Attachments: SAMPLE- Comprehenisive Market Study.pdf; SAMPLE- Field Research Overview Report.pdf; SAMPLE- 

Operational Proforma & Investment Analysis.pdf; WhyHMI.pdf

COTW - Finance. 
 
It's in my budget, but since its a contract, I believe I need board permission to sign... 
 
Thanks, - JSW 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Lindsey Kaptur <lkaptur@hospitalitymarketers.com> 
Date: Thu, May 12, 2016 at 9:49 PM 
Subject: Hotel Market Study Options 
To: jweidl@villageofmukwonago.com 
 

John,     

  

I really enjoyed our conversation this morning and I have assembled the following regarding performing a Hotel 
Market Study for the Mukwonago market area.   

  

Based upon our discussion today, I have outlined below two options for completing the market research of the 
Mukwonago market to support a potential hotel.  Please note that both of these options would provide ample 
market research and analysis to be used by both the Village as well as the development team.  The first option, 
Field Work Analysis,  is performed in an overview style while the second option, the Comprehensive Market 
Study is more thorough and appropriate for external use (ex. franchises, investors, lenders, etc.)  As we 
discussed, you have given consideration to developing a mid-priced, limited-service hotel on the subject site. I 
have outlined the options below to address this type of development.   

  

- The subject site would be located near I-43 in Mukwonago.   

  

-  All of our reports will profile the market features including: General Market Overview, Subject Site, 
Economics of the Market, Lodging Demand, Food & Beverage Demand, Competitive Supply (Hotel & 
Food & Beverage), Issues, Risks & Opportunities, Conclusions/Operational Projections (Occupancy, 



2

Average Daily Room Rate, Revenue), Preliminary Operational Proforma, Recommendation (Property 
Type, Style, Size, Room Mix, Amenities/Feature, Opening Date, etc.).  

  

- The fees quoted below are for a Limited-Service style hotel.  

  

-  Completion of the Market Study would be around 30 to 45 days for the Field Research Analysis 
Report and 45 to 60 days for the Comprehensive Hotel Market Study.  This time will depend upon our 
project schedule at the time we start to research.  As soon as we complete our Field Research of the 
market, we could begin to provide an indication of the market’s ability to support this hotel 
development.    

  

- All of the fees below include all normal associated research and travel expense associated with this 
project.  

  

FIELD WORK ANALYSIS REPORT- An abbreviated 10 to 15 page report highlighting the research findings 
of our Field Research of the market.  

  

-          This phase will involve performing comprehensive market research to make a preliminary 
determination about the market’s ability to support a hotel in Mukwonago.  At this stage we will 
provide a preliminary recommendation report that highlights our observation on the market and its 
ability to support a hotel. This includes an overview of the research information on the Economics of 
the Market, Lodging Demand Characteristics, Food & Beverage, Competitive Lodging Supply and 
other market factors that would affect this potential hotel development.  Also, we will address the 
Type, Style and Brand of the hotel(s) best suited for the market.  We will recommend the best Size 
for the hotel and any Special Features or amenities that should be offered.  Preliminary operational 
projections for Occupancy, Average Daily Room Rates, Food & Beverage and Sales Revenue will 
be presented at a stabilized year. Should the market show the lack of support for a hotel, we would 
inform you accordingly with the reasons for the lack of support. If desired, the Hotel Market Study 
Project could be terminated at this stage.   

  

-          The Fee would be- $4,950 

  

-           The Fee to Expand to a Comprehensive Hotel Market Study would depend upon the timing-
(Within a reasonable time period- typically within 6 Months)- $5,150. 

  



3

COMPREHENSIVE HOTEL MARKET STUDY- A comprehensive 60 to 80 page complete Hotel Market 
Study Report.  

  

-       This phase will involve performing comprehensive market research to make a preliminary 
determination about the market’s ability to support a hotel in ???.   

  

-      Upon completion of our field research, we could pause and discuss our preliminary field research 
findings and recommendations for the market with you.  

  

-          Should the market look positive, we can continue with the Comprehensive Hotel Market Study. 

  

-          Should there be some concerns with the market to support a new hotel, you would have the 
option of terminating the Comprehensive Hotel Market Study.   

  

-      The Comprehensive Hotel Market Study will provide a detailed recommendation report that 
highlights our observation on the market and its ability to support a hotel. This includes the Economics 
of the Market, Lodging Demand Characteristics, Food & Beverage, Competitive Lodging Supply and 
other market factors that would affect this potential hotel development.  This includes a detailed 
presentation of the research information on the Economics of the Market, Lodging Demand 
Characteristics, Competitive Lodging Supply and other market factors that would affect this potential 
hotel development.  Also, we will address the Type, Style and Brand of the hotel(s) best suited for the 
market.  We will recommend the best Size for the hotel and any Special Features or amenities that 
should be offered.  Preliminary operational projections for Occupancy, Average Daily Room Rates, 
Food & Beverage and Sales Revenue will be presented at a stabilized year.   

  

-    The Fee would be- $8,550 

  

OPERATIONAL PROFORMA & INVESTMENT ANALYSIS- Billed on a pro-rated per hour fee of $212.00. 

-    Fee would be to Assemble or Review a Pre-Assembled Report by you, your management company 
or another third party- Not-to-Exceed- $1,500. 

               

*** The fees quoted above are offering a discount from our normal fees of $10,250 for a Comprehensive Hotel 
Market Study and $1,875 for the Operational Proforma & Investment Analysis.  



4

  

  

Lastly, please allow ample time for the completion of this research.  All of our projects depend upon your 
authorization to proceed.  We will expedite the completion as best was our schedule allows.  

  

John, I hope this provides the information you were looking for.  Both options will provide the information 
needed for the Village to determine the feasibility for the village to support a hotel and the Comprehensive 
Market Study can be completed without completing the Fieldwork Analysis as a first step and may provide a 
more expedited path to getting the project completed.  Please let me know if you have any questions or need 
more detail.  I hope we have the opportunity to work with you on this market research project in the 
Mukwonago community.  

  

Regards,  

Lindsey Kaptur 

  

Hospitality Marketers International, Inc. 

Professionally Serving The United States & Canada Since 1982  

Offices In Milwaukee, Wisconsin And Fort Myers, Florida 

  

Lindsey Kaptur 

Midwest Regional Director 

Hospitality Marketers International, Inc. 

Direct: 262.490.0573                   P: 800.657.0835 

lkaptur@hospitalitymarketers.com                   www.hospitalitymarketers.com  

  

   Milwaukee, Wisconsin                                      Fort Myers, Florida 

       5415 South Majors Drive                                    10014 Majestic Avenue 

        New Berlin, Wisconsin 53146                             Fort Myers, Florida  33913 

  



5

This email and all files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error,  please notify the system manager immediately and do not disseminate, distribute, 
take any action on its contents or copy this e-mail.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email immediately  from 
your system.  

  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 

  

 
 
 
 
--  

Best, - JSW  

  

John S. Weidl 

Village Administrator, Mukwonago WI 

440 River Crest Court/PO Box 206, 53149 

O:  262‐363‐6420 Ext. 2100 

www.linkedin.com/in/johnsweidl  

  

Interested in relocating or developing in Mukwonago? Start with: www.villageofmukwonago.com 

Then call me. We have a team of experts waiting to help. 

  

-The best compliment you can give to us is to share your positive experiences working with the Village…  



















TREASURERS REPORT May-16 TOTAL Citizens Other LGIP

Long Term 

Investments

GENERAL VILLAGE

100-111xxx General Fund 2,122,055.91               107,477.31               300.00                   914,214.30                 1,100,064.30               
100-111005/020/033 Checking/MRA/Accrued Sick 443,151.14                  234,320.45            208,830.69                 
150-111000 Fire/Ambulance 186,544.95                  186,544.95               
200-110xxx 2014 Taxable Note - Lynch Purchase 969,093.63                  2,234.18                   966,859.45                 
210-111xxx Wisc Development 202,270.41                  -                            202,270.41                  
220-111xxx TID#3-General 975,327.46                  9,052.49                   616,655.97                 349,619.00                  
300-111xxx Debt Service 1,179,539.86               726,555.43               452,984.43                 
320-111000 Ambulance-designated 218,961.43                  48,766.53                 170,194.90                 
340-111xxx Designated Funds 354,836.56                  8,324.75                   346,511.81                 
410-111000 Recycling 202,503.45                  151,346.96               51,156.49                   
430-111000 Capital Equipment 212,246.57                  35,210.46                 177,036.11                 
440-111xxx Library 337,466.40                  223,412.28               -                         114,054.12                 
450-111xxx Library Bldg 203,100.50                  181,897.41               -                         21,203.09                    
480-111xxx 2004/07/08 G.O. Note 949,724.87                  2,803.53                   540,922.03                 405,999.31                  
490-111xxx 2009 G.O. Note -                               -                            -                              
500-111000 Stormwater District #1 13,510.22                    12,425.53                 1,084.69                     
600-111xxx Impact Fees 194,902.93                  13,652.94                 181,249.99                 -                               
720-111xxx Taxroll 376,910.57                  192,468.20               -                         184,442.37                 
810-111xxx Parkland Site 170,008.35                  4,053.23                   165,955.12                 

TOTAL 9,312,155.21               1,906,226.18            234,620.45            5,092,152.47              2,079,156.11               

WATER UTILITY

610-111000 Cash 160,396.89                  160,396.89               
610-111200 Bonds & Unrestricted Cash 833,993.49                  833,993.49                 
610-111050 Current Year Debt Reserve 97,545.35                    60,307.08                 37,238.27                   
610-111060 Required Debt Reserve 437,197.51                  -                            437,197.51                  
610-111080 Impact Fee 88,305.14                    3,842.86                   84,462.28                   
610-111033 Accrued Sick Pay 49,847.49                    49,847.49                    

TOTAL 1,667,285.87               224,546.83               -                         955,694.04                 487,045.00                  

SEWER UTILITY

620-111000 Cash 140,077.47                  140,077.47               
620-111200 Bonds & Unrestricted Cash 4,927.83                      4,927.83                     
620-111030 Reserve Capacity Assessment 720,244.99                  10,649.30                 237,829.58                 471,766.11                  
620-111060 Required Debt Reserve 756,622.96                  -                            -                              756,622.96                  
620-111050 Current Year Debt Reserve 215,503.23                  170,982.25               44,520.98                   
620-111070 Equipment Replacement Fund 690,221.87                  -                            -                              690,221.87                  
620-111080 Impact Fee 293,618.22                  5,782.51                   287,835.71                 
620-111033 Accrued Sick Pay 2,160.86                      -                              2,160.86                      

TOTAL 2,823,377.43               327,491.53               -                         575,114.10                 1,920,771.80               

GRAND TOTAL 13,802,818.51             2,458,264.54            234,620.45            6,622,960.61              4,486,972.91               

Prepared by Diana Doherty balance check 13,802,818.51             

Page 1 of 1



06/29/16 10:43 AM

Revenue Guideline - Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO
Page 1

May 2016

SCat Cat Descr
2016

Adopted

2014
Revised
Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget Fund

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

4100 TAXES $2,717,784.00 $2,717,784.00 $2,128,583.49 $589,200.51 78.32% 100

4300 INTERGOV T REVENUES $825,577.00 $825,577.00 $221,154.71 $604,422.29 26.79% 100

4410 LICENSES $28,090.00 $28,090.00 $32,229.00 -$4,139.00 114.73% 100

4430 PERMITS & FEES $224,995.00 $224,995.00 $63,119.07 $161,875.93 28.05% 100

4500 LAW & ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS $148,000.00 $148,000.00 $76,565.00 $71,435.00 51.73% 100

4600 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES $17,480.00 $17,480.00 $6,857.29 $10,622.71 39.23% 100

4620 PUBLIC SAFETY $9,530.00 $9,530.00 $2,746.13 $6,783.87 28.82% 100

4670 LEISURE ACTIVITIES $94,000.00 $94,000.00 $23,651.23 $70,348.77 25.16% 100

4700 INTERGOV T CHARGES FOR SERVICE $140,869.00 $140,869.00 $36,810.41 $104,058.59 26.13% 100

4800 MISC REVENUE $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,760.71 -$460.71 135.44% 100

4810 INTEREST REVENUE $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,515.79 -$515.79 110.32% 100

4820 COMMERCIAL REVENUE $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $7,470.00 $9,530.00 43.94% 100

4900 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $26,132.00 $26,132.00 $0.00 $26,132.00 0.00% 100

$4,255,757.00 $4,255,757.00 $2,606,462.83 $1,649,294.17 61.25%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND



SCat Cat Descr
2016

Adopted

2014
Revised
Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget Fund

Page 2

06/29/16 10:43 AM

Revenue Guideline - Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016

Fund 150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND

4100 TAXES $210,000.00 $210,000.00 $87,500.00 $122,500.00 41.67% 150

4300 INTERGOV T REVENUES $5,900.00 $5,900.00 $0.00 $5,900.00 0.00% 150

4600 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES $13,050.00 $13,050.00 $7,554.25 $5,495.75 57.89% 150

4620 PUBLIC SAFETY $1,010,923.00 $1,010,923.00 $348,957.09 $661,965.91 34.52% 150

4700 INTERGOV T CHARGES FOR SERVICE $210,000.00 $210,000.00 $70,000.00 $140,000.00 33.33% 150

4800 MISC REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $3,090.00 -$3,090.00 0.00% 150

4810 INTEREST REVENUE $200.00 $200.00 $191.35 $8.65 95.68% 150

4820 COMMERCIAL REVENUE $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00% 150

$1,451,073.00 $1,451,073.00 $517,292.69 $933,780.31 35.65%Fund 150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND



SCat Cat Descr
2016

Adopted

2014
Revised
Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget Fund

Page 3

06/29/16 10:43 AM

Revenue Guideline - Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016

Fund 610 WATER UTILITY FUND

4010 METERED SALES $1,658,000.00 $1,658,000.00 $395,029.56 $1,262,970.44 23.83% 610

4020 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE $148,800.00 $148,800.00 $103,255.03 $45,544.97 69.39% 610

4200 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00% 610

4420 IMPACT FEES COLLECTED $97,500.00 $97,500.00 $4,012.00 $93,488.00 4.11% 610

4800 MISC REVENUE $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $454.89 $2,245.11 16.85% 610

4810 INTEREST REVENUE $1,990.00 $1,990.00 $2,366.82 -$376.82 118.94% 610

$1,916,990.00 $1,916,990.00 $505,118.30 $1,411,871.70 26.35%Fund 610 WATER UTILITY FUND



SCat Cat Descr
2016

Adopted

2014
Revised
Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget Fund

Page 4

06/29/16 10:43 AM

Revenue Guideline - Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016

Fund 620 SEWER UTILITY FUND

4010 METERED SALES $1,420,500.00 $1,420,500.00 $340,609.11 $1,079,890.89 23.98% 620

4020 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE $215,900.00 $215,900.00 $40,571.09 $175,328.91 18.79% 620

4200 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00% 620

4420 IMPACT FEES COLLECTED $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $4,875.00 $85,125.00 5.42% 620

4700 INTERGOV T CHARGES FOR SERVICE $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00% 620

4800 MISC REVENUE $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00% 620

4810 INTEREST REVENUE $4,550.00 $4,550.00 $2,262.16 $2,287.84 49.72% 620

4900 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00% 620

$1,751,450.00 $1,751,450.00 $388,317.36 $1,363,132.64 22.17%Fund 620 SEWER UTILITY FUND



SCat Cat Descr
2016

Adopted

2014
Revised
Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget Fund

Page 5

06/29/16 10:43 AM

Revenue Guideline - Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016



06/29/16 10:42 AM

Expenditure Guideline Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO
Page 1

May 2016

A
cCat Cat Descr

2016
Adopted

2016
YTD Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

5111 VILLAGE BOARD $61,454.00 $61,454.00 $21,955.88 $39,498.12 35.73%

5112 HISTORIC PRESERVATION $400.00 $400.00 $65.00 $335.00 16.25%

5120 MUNICIPAL COURT $34,920.00 $34,920.00 $16,489.75 $18,430.25 47.22%

5130 VILLAGE ATTORNEY $73,000.00 $73,000.00 $31,187.85 $41,812.15 42.72%

5141 VILLAGE ADMINISTRATION/FINANCE $187,737.00 $187,737.00 $78,532.15 $109,204.85 41.83%

5142 CLERK-TREASURER $165,578.00 $165,578.00 $61,008.74 $104,569.26 36.85%

5144 ELECTIONS $20,058.00 $20,058.00 $8,726.08 $11,331.92 43.50%

5151 INDEPENDENT AUDITING $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $10,238.92 $1,761.08 85.32%

5153 ASSESSMENT OF PROPERTY $19,150.00 $19,150.00 $5,449.08 $13,700.92 28.45%

5154 RISK & PROPERTY INSURANCE $127,298.00 $127,298.00 $51,080.93 $76,217.07 40.13%

5160 VILLAGE HALL $34,802.00 $34,802.00 $22,245.10 $12,556.90 63.92%

5191 UNCOLLECTIBLE TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

5192 JUDGEMENTS AND LOSSES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

5247 BOARD OF APPEALS $650.00 $650.00 $201.22 $448.78 30.96%

$737,047.00 $737,047.00 $307,180.70 $429,866.30 41.68%Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

Cat Alt Code 32-Public Safety

5211 POLICE ADMINISTRATION $940,339.00 $940,339.00 $410,113.32 $530,225.68 43.61%

5212 POLICE PATROL $1,032,148.00 $1,032,148.00 $372,539.94 $659,608.06 36.09%

5213 CRIME INVESTIGATION $219,896.00 $219,896.00 $85,510.12 $134,385.88 38.89%

5215 POLICE TRAINING $6,400.00 $6,400.00 $3,861.20 $2,538.80 60.33%

5220 FIRE STATION (Village) $5,515.00 $5,515.00 $757.71 $4,757.29 13.74%

5235 EMERGENCY GOVERNMENT $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $775.78 $774.22 50.05%

5241 BUILDING INSPECTOR $180,012.00 $180,012.00 $65,055.05 $114,956.95 36.14%

5254 DAMS $13,520.00 $13,520.00 $3,052.33 $10,467.67 22.58%

$2,399,380.00 $2,399,380.00 $941,665.45 $1,457,714.55 39.25%Cat Alt Code 32-Public Safety

Cat Alt Code 33-Public Works

5300 DPW GENERAL ADMINISTRATION $210,452.00 $210,452.00 $95,507.27 $114,944.73 45.38%

5323 GARAGE $45,855.00 $45,855.00 $24,686.43 $21,168.57 53.84%

5324 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT $97,890.00 $97,890.00 $35,578.48 $62,311.52 36.35%

5335 ENGINEERING $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $21,436.87 $28,563.13 42.87%

5341 STREETS & ALLEYS $36,730.00 $36,730.00 $3,824.30 $32,905.70 10.41%



A
cCat Cat Descr

2016
Adopted

2016
YTD Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2

06/29/16 10:42 AM

Expenditure Guideline Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016

5342 STREET LIGHTING $138,200.00 $138,200.00 $55,993.17 $82,206.83 40.52%

5343 CURBS GUTTERS & SIDEWALKS $1,338.00 $1,338.00 $0.00 $1,338.00 0.00%

5344 STORM SEWER $14,880.00 $14,880.00 $1,101.31 $13,778.69 7.40%

5345 STREET CLEANING $9,880.00 $9,880.00 $2,149.18 $7,730.82 21.75%

5346 BRIDGES & CULVERTS $5,851.00 $5,851.00 $0.00 $5,851.00 0.00%

5347 SNOW & ICE CONTROL $125,423.00 $125,423.00 $80,161.32 $45,261.68 63.91%

5348 STREET SIGNS & MARKINGS $11,865.00 $11,865.00 $4,591.49 $7,273.51 38.70%

5349 TREE & BRUSH CONTROL $0.00 $0.00 $535.82 -$535.82 0.00%

5362 GARBAGE COLLECTION $4,190.00 $4,190.00 $679.56 $3,510.44 16.22%

$752,554.00 $752,554.00 $326,245.20 $426,308.80 43.35%Cat Alt Code 33-Public Works

Cat Alt Code 34-Health & Human Services

5431 ANIMAL POUND $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $2,670.00 $130.00 95.36%

$2,800.00 $2,800.00 $2,670.00 $130.00 95.36%Cat Alt Code 34-Health & Human Services

Cat Alt Code 35-Culture/Rec/Education

5512 MUSEUM $10,550.00 $10,550.00 $2,333.58 $8,216.42 22.12%

5521 PARKS $166,888.00 $166,888.00 $39,962.90 $126,925.10 23.95%

5522 CELEBRATIONS $9,530.00 $9,530.00 $2,231.02 $7,298.98 23.41%

$186,968.00 $186,968.00 $44,527.50 $142,440.50 23.82%Cat Alt Code 35-Culture/Rec/Education

Cat Alt Code 36-Conservation & Development

5611 FORESTRY $20,839.00 $20,839.00 $10,294.70 $10,544.30 49.40%

5613 WEED CONTROL $935.00 $935.00 $9.82 $925.18 1.05%

5632 PLANNING DEPARTMENT $108,358.00 $108,358.00 $43,442.36 $64,915.64 40.09%

5660 STORMWATER MASTER PLAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

5670 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $46,876.00 $46,876.00 $11,571.08 $35,304.92 24.68%

$177,008.00 $177,008.00 $65,317.96 $111,690.04 36.90%Cat Alt Code 36-Conservation & Development

Cat Alt Code 37-Capital Outlay

5880 USE OF GRANTS/DONATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Cat Alt Code 37-Capital Outlay

Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

5900 OTHER FINANCING USES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

$4,255,757.00 $4,255,757.00 $1,687,606.81 $2,568,150.19 39.65%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND



A
cCat Cat Descr

2016
Adopted

2016
YTD Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3

06/29/16 10:42 AM

Expenditure Guideline Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016

Fund 150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND

Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

5140 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL $24,029.00 $24,029.00 $9,249.83 $14,779.17 38.49%

$24,029.00 $24,029.00 $9,249.83 $14,779.17 38.49%Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

Cat Alt Code 32-Public Safety

5221 FIRE ADMINISTRATION $713,003.00 $713,003.00 $226,992.87 $486,010.13 31.84%

5222 FIRE SUPPRESSION $101,096.00 $101,096.00 $19,052.90 $82,043.10 18.85%

5223 FIRE TRAINING $40,131.00 $40,131.00 $19,528.33 $20,602.67 48.66%

5231 AMBULANCE $444,982.00 $444,982.00 $157,334.66 $287,647.34 35.36%

5232 AMBULANCE TRAINING $22,300.00 $22,300.00 $9,700.10 $12,599.90 43.50%

5233 CRITICAL CARE TRANSPORTS $0.00 $0.00 $2,572.52 -$2,572.52 0.00%

$1,321,512.00 $1,321,512.00 $435,181.38 $886,330.62 32.93%Cat Alt Code 32-Public Safety

Cat Alt Code 37-Capital Outlay

5880 USE OF GRANTS/DONATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $2,802.21 -$2,802.21 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $2,802.21 -$2,802.21 0.00%Cat Alt Code 37-Capital Outlay

Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

5900 OTHER FINANCING USES $105,532.00 $105,532.00 $0.00 $105,532.00 0.00%

$105,532.00 $105,532.00 $0.00 $105,532.00 0.00%Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

$1,451,073.00 $1,451,073.00 $447,233.42 $1,003,839.58 30.82%Fund 150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND



A
cCat Cat Descr

2016
Adopted

2016
YTD Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4

06/29/16 10:42 AM

Expenditure Guideline Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016

Fund 610 WATER UTILITY FUND

Cat Alt Code 30-Operation/Maintenance

6200 PUMPING OPERATIONS $95,580.00 $95,580.00 $40,435.09 $55,144.91 42.30%

6210 PUMPING MAINTENANCE $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $1,089.60 $11,910.40 8.38%

6300 WATER TREATMENT OPERATIONS $75,600.00 $75,600.00 $20,890.72 $54,709.28 27.63%

6310 WATER TREATMENT MAINTENANCE $5,300.00 $5,300.00 $921.39 $4,378.61 17.38%

6450 T&D-DISTR RSRVR/STNDP MAINT $2,220.00 $2,220.00 $1,129.62 $1,090.38 50.88%

6451 T&D-MAINS MAINTENACE $41,000.00 $41,000.00 $23,256.21 $17,743.79 56.72%

6452 T&D-SERVICES MAINTENANCE $14,500.00 $14,500.00 $2,628.53 $11,871.47 18.13%

6453 T&D-METERS MAINTENANCE $8,600.00 $8,600.00 $6,961.54 $1,638.46 80.95%

6454 T&D-HYDRANTS MAINTENANCE $17,200.00 $17,200.00 $3,425.99 $13,774.01 19.92%

6901 METER READING LABOR $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $116.54 $2,383.46 4.66%

6902 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTING LABOR $66,810.00 $66,810.00 $22,984.90 $43,825.10 34.40%

6920 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXP $792,312.00 $792,312.00 $318,412.01 $473,899.99 40.19%

$1,134,622.00 $1,134,622.00 $442,252.14 $692,369.86 38.98%Cat Alt Code 30-Operation/Maintenance

Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

5140 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL $0.00 $0.00 $171.12 -$171.12 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $171.12 -$171.12 0.00%Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

5900 OTHER FINANCING USES $393,358.00 $393,358.00 $0.00 $393,358.00 0.00%

$393,358.00 $393,358.00 $0.00 $393,358.00 0.00%Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

$1,527,980.00 $1,527,980.00 $442,423.26 $1,085,556.74 28.95%Fund 610 WATER UTILITY FUND



A
cCat Cat Descr

2016
Adopted

2016
YTD Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5

06/29/16 10:42 AM

Expenditure Guideline Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016

Fund 620 SEWER UTILITY FUND

Cat Alt Code 30-Operation/Maintenance

8010 WWTP-TREATMENT/DISPOSAL/GP $294,900.00 $294,900.00 $102,213.93 $192,686.07 34.66%

8020 LIFT STATIONS/PUMPING EQUIP $16,500.00 $16,500.00 $31,127.03 -$14,627.03 188.65%

8030 WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM $78,200.00 $78,200.00 $8,275.75 $69,924.25 10.58%

8100 DPW $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $27.81 $2,972.19 0.93%

8300 ACCOUNTING/COLLECTING $67,010.00 $67,010.00 $23,741.63 $43,268.37 35.43%

8400 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL $528,417.00 $528,417.00 $196,586.70 $331,830.30 37.20%

$988,027.00 $988,027.00 $361,972.85 $626,054.15 36.64%Cat Alt Code 30-Operation/Maintenance

Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

5140 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL $0.00 $0.00 $83.18 -$83.18 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $83.18 -$83.18 0.00%Cat Alt Code 31-General Government

Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

5900 OTHER FINANCING USES $70,923.00 $70,923.00 $0.00 $70,923.00 0.00%

$70,923.00 $70,923.00 $0.00 $70,923.00 0.00%Cat Alt Code 60-Transfers Out

$1,058,950.00 $1,058,950.00 $362,056.03 $696,893.97 34.19%Fund 620 SEWER UTILITY FUND



A
cCat Cat Descr

2016
Adopted

2016
YTD Budget

2016
YTD Amt

YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6

06/29/16 10:42 AM

Expenditure Guideline Village Board

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

May 2016











   Village of Mukwonago  Office of the Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 

 P.O. Box 206, 440 River Crest Court, Mukwonago, Wisconsin  53149  www.villageofmukwonago.com 
(262) 363-6420    Fax:  (262)363-6425 

MEMO 
 
DATE: July 1, 2016 
 
TO:  Judicial Committee 
 
FROM: Steven Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 
 
RE: Request for authorization to allow Village Clerk-Treasurer to issue Alcohol 

Operators Licenses 
 
 
I hereby request to be given authorization to issue Alcohol Operator’s Licenses. 
 
Unlike other licenses, there are no granting procedures for Alcohol Operator’s Licenses within 
the Statutes.  SS 125.17 (1) states, “Every municipal governing body shall issue an operator's 
license to any applicant who is qualified under 125.04 (5).”  This means that if an applicant 
qualifies for a license, the Village Board must issue. 
 
Qualifications for a license include the following: 
 

1. Must be at least 18 years old. 
2. Subject to Wisconsin’s Fair Employment Law, the applicant cannot be convicted of a 

felony or be a habitual offender. 
3. Must have taken the responsible beverage servers course or held an operators license 

(or been a licensee) somewhere in the State within the last two years. 
 
These three qualifications are verified in the Clerk’s Office.  If they qualify, they are simply placed 
on the subsequent Board agenda for approval.  If they do not qualify, the application is passed 
on to the Police Chief for further review.  If the Police Chief recommends denial, the applicant is 
presented to the Judicial Committee, the Committee will deny, the applicant is offered a hearing 
Committee meeting, and either the license is issued after the hearing, or the denial is upheld. 
 
I recently asked several communities their procedure on how to properly list licensees on the 
agenda.  There were several that responded that the Clerk was authorized to issue, so the 
licenses never went to their Board or Council.  In reviewing the Statutes, I came to the conclusion 
that placing Alcohol Operators Licenses on the Board agenda for approval is an unnecessary 
added step in a seemingly easy process – a true “rubber stamp.”  I likened these licenses to the 
Electrical Contractors licenses that we used to issue.  The Supervisor of Inspections was granted 
authority to issue those licenses. 
 
Furthermore, applicants are at the whim of the Village Board schedule, which is one meeting per 
month.  If this change were made, the application review and approval period would be cut in 
half, allowing applicants to receive licenses faster. 

http://www.villageofmukwonago.com/


   Village of Mukwonago  Office of the Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 

 P.O. Box 206, 440 River Crest Court, Mukwonago, Wisconsin  53149  www.villageofmukwonago.com 
(262) 363-6420    Fax:  (262)363-6425 

 
I am not asking to be granted the authority to deny licenses – the same steps would be followed 
for denial.  However, I am asking that I be granted authority to approve and issue licenses for 
those applicant that do qualify for a license.  If you were inclined to grant me authority, an 
ordinance will be presented at the following Board meeting, similar to the ordinance granting me 
authority to grant Temporary Class B Beer and Wine Licenses. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 

 
Steven A. Braatz, Jr. 
Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 
CC: Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief 

http://www.villageofmukwonago.com/


Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

Self Accountability 

Rarely holds self or others 
accountable for required 
results.  
 
Department lacks clear 
objectives, priorities, and 
delegation of work.  
 
Avoids responsibility for 
mistakes or blames others; 
does not take corrective 
action. 
 
Repeated fails to comply 
with established control 
systems and rules. 

Occasionally fails to hold 
self or others accountable 
for required results.  
 
Is inconsistent in 
establishing department 
objectives, priorities, and 
delegating work.  
 
Sometimes sidesteps 
responsibility for mistakes 
or fails to adequately 
correct them.  
 
At times does not comply 
with established control 
systems and rules. 

Holds self and employees 
accountable for measurable 
high-quality, timely, and cost 
effective results.  
 
Determines department 
objectives, sets priorities, 
delegates work and 
establishes appropriate 
follow-up measures.  
 
Accepts responsibility for 
mistakes and implements 
corrective actions as quickly 
as possible to minimize 
effects.  
 
Implements and adheres to 
control systems and rules to 
avoid preventable issues 

Holds self, employees, peers, 
and superiors accountable 
for required results.  
 
Implements cross-
departmental or Village-wide 
objectives, sets long-term 
priorities, delegates 
assignments and establishes 
follow-up measures to 
ensure a successful result.  

Self Conflict Management 

Rarely manages and 
resolves conflicts and 
disagreements in a 
constructive manner. 
 
Fails to anticipate and take 
steps to prevent needless 
confrontations.  
 
Discourages creative 
tension and differences of 
opinions; cannot handle 
situations that arise 
 
 
 

Mostly manages and 
resolves conflicts and 
disagreements in a 
constructive manner. 
 
Sometimes fails to 
anticipate and takes steps 
to prevent unnecessary 
confrontations.  
 
Tends to avoid creative 
tension and differences of 
opinions; does not 
effectively handle the 
situation when it occurs.  

Manages and resolves 
conflicts and disagreements 
in a constructive manner. 
 
Anticipates and acts to 
prevent counterproductive 
confrontations in situations 
where conflict is likely to 
occur 
 
Encourages creative tension 
and differences of opinions, 
facilitating dialog to ensure 
all sides are considered  
 

Effectively mentors others in 
conflict management and 
resolution. 
 
Trains staff to anticipate and 
take steps to prevent 
counterproductive 
confrontations.  
 
Facilitates creative tension 
and differences of opinions 
at all levels of the 
organization to ensure the 
best outcome for the issue 
at hand 



Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

Self 
Personal / Professional 

Development 

Fails to assess and 
recognize own strengths 
and weaknesses.  
 
Rarely pursues personal or 
professional development 
to enhance skills. 

Assesses and recognizes 
own strengths and 
weaknesses only when 
prompted.  
 
Pursues-development 
ineffectually; does not 
exhibit noticeable 
improvements in areas of 
focus. 

Assesses own strengths and 
weaknesses and takes action 
to enhance skills or personal 
effectiveness. 
 
Pursues professional 
development and is able to 
demonstrate a concrete 
benefit to the Village as a 
result. 

Pursues a level of 
development to serve a need 
that is currently lacking in 
the Village.  
 
Coaches others on their own 
development through 
resource sharing and 
constructive feedback 

Self Decisiveness 

Makes ineffective and 
reactive decisions, blames 
limited data or avoids 
solutions that may produce 
unpleasant consequences.  
 
Rarely perceives the impact 
and implications of 
decisions. 

Hesitates to make timely 
decisions, uncomfortable 
with limited data or 
solutions that could 
potentially produce 
unpleasant consequences. 
 
Sometimes misperceives 
the impact and 
implications of decisions. 

Makes effective and timely 
decisions, even when data is 
limited or solutions may 
produce unpleasant 
consequences.  
 
Perceives the impact and 
implications of decisions and 
proactively develops ways to 
mitigate concerns. 

Forges cross departmental 
and Village-wide consensus 
around effective and timely 
decisions, even when data is 
limited or solutions produce 
unpleasant consequences.   
 
Perceives the impact and 
implications of decisions and 
advises others on ways to 
mitigate concerns. 

Self Flexibility 

Fails to demonstrate an 
openness to change and to 
consider new information.  
 
Does not adapt to new 
information, changing 
conditions, or unexpected 
obstacles 

Can be resistant to change 
and to new information.  
 
Sometimes is slow to 
adapt to new information, 
changing conditions, or 
unexpected obstacles 

Demonstrates an openness 
to change and to consider 
new information.  
 
Rapidly adapts to new 
information, changing 
conditions, or unexpected 
obstacles 

Initiates change and 
incorporates new 
information readily.  
 
Trains others to rapidly 
adapts to new information, 
changing conditions, or 
unexpected obstacles 

Self Influencing/Negotiating 

Often lacks persuasion to 
obtain consensus on an 
issue.  
 
Frequently relies on 
“pulling rank”  
 

Is at times unable to 
persuade others to gain 
consensus on an issue.  
 
“Pulls rank” instead of 
gaining consensus  
 

Effectively persuades others 
within the department on a 
particular course of action.  
 
Builds consensus through 
give and take.  
 

Persuades others throughout 
the organization on a 
particular course of action.  
 



Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

Cooperation is forced or 
nonexistent. 

Cooperation only exists in 
the presence of 
management or is “top-
down.” 

Gains cooperation from 
employees and peers to 
obtain information and 
accomplish goals. 

Gains cooperation from a 
variety of internal and 
external partners to obtain 
information and accomplish 
goals. 

Self Integrity/Honesty 

Rarely behaves in an 
honest, fair, and ethical 
manner.  
 
Often inconsistent in words 
and actions.  
 
Does not creates a culture 
that fosters ethical 
standards. 

Usually behaves in an 
honest, fair, and ethical 
manner.  
 
Sometimes inconsistent in 
words and actions.  
 
May rely on others to 
create a culture that 
fosters high ethical 
standards 

Always behaves in an 
honest, fair, and ethical 
manner.  
 
Shows consistency in words 
and actions. 
 
Creates a culture that fosters 
high ethical standards 

Coaches other to behave in 
an honest, fair, and ethical 
manner.  
 
 
 
 
Inspires others to creates a 
culture that fosters high 
ethical standards 

Self Interpersonal Skills 

Rarely treats others with 
courtesy, sensitivity, and 
respect.  
 
Fails to consider and 
appropriately respond to 
the needs and feelings of 
different people in different 
situations. 

Sometimes fails to treat 
others with courtesy, 
sensitivity, and respect.  
 
Inconsistently responds to 
the needs and feelings of 
different people in 
different situations. 

Treats others with courtesy, 
sensitivity, and respect.  
 
Considers and appropriately 
responds to the needs and 
feelings of different people 
in different situations. 

Hold peers and supervisors 
accountable for treating 
others with courtesy, 
sensitivity, and respect.  
 
Coaches others to consider 
and appropriately responds 
to the needs and feelings of 
different people in different 
situations. 

Self Communication 

Rarely makes effective oral 
presentations to individuals 
and groups.  
 
Does not listen and often 
misses important 
information or reacts 
negatively due to 
misunderstandings 

Oral presentations to 
individuals or groups are 
not always effective.   
 
At times, does not listen 
effectively and misses 
important information 
 
 

Makes clear and concise oral 
presentations to individuals 
and groups.  
 
Listens to and considers 
what is said in its entirety 
before responding.  
 
 

Coaches others to make 
effective oral presentations 
to individuals and groups. 
 
Demonstrates active 
listening skills and can 
accurately interpret and 
restate what the speaker has 
said 



Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

 
Writing lacks a clear, 
concise, and organized 
format for the intended 
audience. 
 
Does not facilitate open 
communication and 
provides information that 
lacks clarity or is incorrect.  

 
Writing sometimes lacks a 
clear, concise, and 
organized format for the 
intended audience. 
 
Sometimes fails to 
facilitate open 
communication and clarify 
misinformation 

 
Writes in a clear, concise, 
organized, and convincing 
manner for the intended 
audience. 
 
Facilitates open 
communication and clarifies 
information as needed to 
employees and peers  
 

 
Demonstrates the ability to 
write in an orderly, coherent 
style that is appropriate to 
the intended audience. 
 
Facilitates open 
communication with people 
at all levels 
 

Self Resilience 

Fails to deal effectively with 
pressure, often reacting 
inappropriately to a given 
situation 
 
Pessimistic and lacking 
persistence, especially 
under adversity.  
 
Fails to recover from 
setbacks 

Does not deal effectively 
with pressure, at times 
reacting inappropriately to 
a given situation 
 
Sometimes pessimistic or 
gives up, especially under 
adversity.  
 
Needs time to recover 
from setbacks 

Deals effectively with 
pressure, retains composure 
and ability to think logically 
 
 
Remains optimistic and 
persistent, even under 
adversity.  
 
Quickly recovers from 
setbacks 

Helps others to deal 
effectively with pressure.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Quickly recovers from 
setbacks and coaches others 
to do so as well 

Self 
Technical / Professional 

Credibility 

Fails to understand and 
appropriately apply 
principles, procedures, 
requirements, regulations, 
and policies related to 
specialized expertise 

Mostly understands and 
appropriately applies 
principles, procedures, 
requirements, regulations, 
and policies related to 
specialized expertise 

Understands and 
appropriately applies 
principles, procedures, 
requirements, regulations, 
and policies related to 
specialized expertise 

Empowers others to 
appropriately apply 
principles, procedures, 
requirements, regulations, 
and policies related to 
specialized expertise 

Staff Developing Others 

Haphazardly develops 
employees to perform and 
contribute to the 
organization through lack of 
observation and feedback.  
 

Reactively develops the 
ability of employees to 
perform and contribute to 
the organization.  
 

Proactively develops 
employees’ abilities to 
perform and contribute to 
the organization by 
observing and providing 
regular feedback.   
 

Actively mentors employees 
to develop them for 
additional personal or 
professional growth 
opportunities 
 
 



Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

Has not established 
effective methods of 
monitoring training 
requirements.  

Avoids giving critical 
feedback and at times 
lacks effective methods of 
monitoring training 
requirements. 

Establishes and monitors 
training requirements 
making necessary revisions 
to ensure desired result  

Provides “outside-of-the-
box” opportunities and 
effectively coaches 
employees to ensure success 

Staff Human Capital Management 

Lack of effective workforce 
management; does not use 
available resources 
effectively  
 
Does not hire employees 
with the proper 
qualifications for the job 
 
Rarely monitors 
performance or avoids 
action to address 
performance issues. 
 
Downplays serious 
performance issues in 
formal evaluations. 

Does not use available 
workforce to their fullest 
capacity  
 
Hires employees to fill an 
immediate need but who 
might not be a good long-
term fit for the position 
 
Inconsistent performance 
monitoring, at times failing 
to immediately address 
performance issues. 
 
Doesn’t always capture 
performance issues 
accurately in formal 
evaluations. 

Builds and manages 
workforce based on 
departmental goals, budget 
considerations, and staffing 
needs. 
 
Ensures employees are 
appropriately recruited and 
selected to meet the needs 
of the department now and 
in the future 
 
Takes immediate action to 
address performance 
problems.  
 
Accurately captures 
employee performance in 
the formal evaluation from 
on-going discussions with 
the employee. 

Effectively makes major 
departmental changes to 
adapt to future Village needs 
or current realities. 
 
 
 
 

Staff Team Building 

Fails to recognize the need 
to foster team spirit, pride, 
trust and commitment, 
 
Fails to motivate team 
members to accomplish 
group goals and act in a 
cooperative manner 

Does not always foster 
team commitment, spirit, 
pride, and trust.  
 
Sometimes fails to gain 
cooperation and 
motivation from team 
members to accomplish 
group goals 

Fosters team commitment, 
spirit, pride, and trust.  
 
 
Facilitates cooperation and 
motivates team members to 
accomplish group goals 

Inspires cross departmental 
or organization spirit, pride, 
trust, commitment and 
cooperation to accomplish 
Village-wide goals 
 
 



Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

Improvement Creativity/Innovation 

Does not critically evaluate 
processes and situations for 
potential improvements. 
 
Rarely implement any new, 
feasible ideas to improve 
processes 
 
Does not question 
conventional approaches – 
is satisfied with the “way it 
has always been done.” 
 
Discourages new ideas and 
innovations without 
investigating potential 
savings 
 
Avoids Risk 

 

At times fails to critically 
evaluate processes and 
situations for potential 
improvements.  
 
Is sometimes slow to 
implement new ideas to 
improve processes 
 
Prefers not to questions 
conventional approaches 
as the current method is 
“easier.”  
 
Sometimes dismisses new 
ideas and innovations 
without investigating 
potential savings.  
 
Takes only limited risks to 
accomplish organizational 
objectives. 

Critically evaluates processes 
and situations for potential 
improvements and 
encourages implementation 
of the necessary changes 
 
Questions conventional 
approaches and encourages 
the development of new 
ideas and innovations.  
 
Implements new processes 
to improve quality or to save 
resources (time and/or 
money) 
 
Considers new ideas and 
innovations and the impact 
on potential savings 
 
Takes calculated risks to 
accomplish organizational 
objectives and has the 
confidence to deal with any 
issues that arise as a result. 
  

Mentors others to critically 
evaluate processes and 
situations for potential 
improvements and 
champions the 
implementation of new 
ideas  
 
Encourages questioning 
conventional approaches 
and helps others develop 
and implement new ideas 
and innovations.  
 
Designs and implements new 
processes or programs that 
span across departments 
and/or the organization.  
 
Positions the department for 
future success by identifying 
and helping others identify 
new opportunities. 
 

Improvement Problem Solving 

Fails to identifies and 
analyze problems 
effectively  
 
Information gathered is 
incorrect or irrelevant.  
 
Fails to generate and 
evaluate alternative 
solutions.  

Is not always effective in 
identifying and analyzing 
problems 
 
Sometimes weighs 
relevance and accuracy of 
information incorrectly.  
 

Identifies and analyzes 
problems effectively – 
especially within area of 
expertise   
 
Weighs relevance and 
accuracy of information.  
 

Identifies and analyzes 
village-wide or regional 
problems that potentially 
impact the Village.  
 
Coaches others on how to 
weigh relevance and 
accuracy of information in a 
problem-solving situation 
 



Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

 
Rarely makes reasonable 
recommendations to solve 
a problem 

Relies on others to 
generate and evaluate 
alternative solutions.  
 
Shies from making 
recommendations 

Generates, evaluates and 
facilitates the 
implementation of 
alternative solutions.  
 
Makes recommendations 
that are feasible to 
implement 

 
 
 

Village Strategic Thinking 

Department lacks 
objectives and priorities.  
 
Plans inconsistent with the 
long-term interests of the 
organization in a global 
environment.  
 
Failure to capitalize on 
opportunities and manages 
risks 

Sometimes relies on 
others or fails to formulate 
departmental objectives 
and priorities.  
 
Plans occasionally 
inconsistent with the long-
term interests of the 
organization.  
 
Sometimes misses 
opportunities and 
mismanages risks 

Formulates departmental 
objectives and priorities, and 
implements plans consistent 
with the long-term interests 
of the organization in a 
regional environment.  
 
Capitalizes on opportunities 
and manages risks 

Formulates cross-
departmental or Village-wide 
objectives and priorities, and 
implements plans consistent 
with the long-term interests 
of the organization in the 
larger environment.  
 
Empowers others to 
capitalize on opportunities 
and manages risks 

Village Service Delivery 

Rarely anticipates and 
meets the needs of both 
internal and external 
customers.  
 
Delivers low-quality 
services or results  
 
Demonstrates very little 
commitment to improving 
the quality of work 
performed. 

Reactively meets the 
needs of both internal and 
external customers.  
 
Delivers average services 
or results.  
 
Demonstrates inconsistent 
commitment to improving 
the quality of work 
performed. 

Anticipates and meets the 
needs of both internal and 
external customers.  
 
Delivers high-quality services 
or results.  
 
Consistently demonstrates 
commitment to improving 
the quality of work 
performed  

Delivers high-quality services 
or results significantly 
beyond the normal 
expectation.  Inspires others 
to do the same through 
example 
 
Demonstrates and holds self, 
peers, and others to a 
commitment of continuous 
improvement of the quality 
of work performed 



Department Head Competencies 

 
6/30/16 VERSION 

Category: Competency Below Expectations Needs Improvement Meets Expectations Exceeds Expectations 

Village External Awareness 

Failure to understand local, 
regional, and other policies 
and trends that affect the 
department and shape 
stakeholders’ views.  
 
Not aware of the 
department’s impact on the 
organization and external 
environment. 
 

Mostly understands local, 
regional, and other 
policies and trends that 
affect the department and 
shape stakeholders’ views.  
 
Generally aware of the 
department’s impact on 
the organization and 
external environment. 
 

Understands and keeps up-
to-date on local, regional, 
and other local government 
policies and trends that 
affect the department and 
shape stakeholders’ views. 
 
Demonstrates awareness of 
the department’s impact on 
other departments, the 
organization and external 
environment. 

 

Understands and keeps up-
to-date on local, regional, 
national, global and other 
local government policies 
and trends that affect the 
organization and shape 
stakeholders’ views. 
 
Proactively leverages the 
department’s impact on the 
Village and on the external 
environment with which we 
interact. 

Village Financial Management 

Lacks understanding of the 
organization’s financial 
processes and fiscal 
realities 
 
Program budget contains 
repetitive errors, or 
miscalculations, or does not 
correspond with 
department and / or 
organizational objectives.  
 
Budget lacks sufficient 
oversight. 
 
Does not reevaluate 
spending priorities when 
unanticipated expenses 
occur 

Doesn’t fully understand 
the organization’s financial 
processes and fiscal 
realities 
 
Program budget contains 
some repetitive errors or 
miscalculations, or does 
not correspond to 
department and/or 
organizational objectives.  
 
Some areas of the budget 
lack sufficient oversight 
 
Has difficulty reevaluating 
spending priorities when 
unanticipated expenses 
occur 

Understands the 
organization’s financial 
processes and fiscal realities.  
 
Prepares, justifies, and 
administers the program 
budget.  
 
Oversees procurement and 
contracting to achieve 
desired results within 
financial boundaries.  
 
Monitors expenditures and 
uses cost-benefit thinking to 
set priorities 

Ensure departmental team 
understands the 
organization’s financial 
processes.  
 
Collaboratively prepares, 
justifies, and administers the 
program budget.  
 
Engages team to monitor 
expenditures and mentors 
the team to use cost-benefit 
thinking to set priorities 

 



1

Steven Braatz

From: Kevin Schmidt <kschmidt@mkpd.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 11:10 AM
To: John Weidl (jweidl@villageofmukwonago.com); Steven Braatz
Cc: Christopher DeMotto; Steven LaDue; Daniel Streit
Subject: Indianhead Park crossing for East Troy Railroad

I spoke with the Wisconsin Office of the Railroad Commissioner this morning about the above crossing.  She advised that 
in order for them to look at the intersection, the Village needs to petition the Office for signal adequacy for the 
crossing.  I asked how much a gate and lights would be, and she stated around $200,000.  And under the schedule of 
projects funded with federal and state funds, they would not be put in until 2019 at the earliest.  I explained that with 
the limited railroad traffic, pretty much only on weekends, what are the chances.  They did not sound optimistic.  She 
said there is other options, such as putting stop signs at the crossing.  Again, I explained stopping all traffic 7 days a week 
would not be an option.  The Office advised they could possibly put flashing lights on the yield sign.  Again, for them to 
do anything, we need to petition them and an investigator would be assigned to look into the matter.  I will have Steve 
put this on the next COTW meeting and ask that I be allowed to request an investigation.   
 
Steve, can you put this on the COTW for me?  Thanks. 
 

Kevin Schmidt 
Chief of Police 
Village of Mukwonago Police Department 
 

 
 
 



cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between the Village of Mukwonago (Client) and Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc. 
(Engineer), based upon Client’s intention to conduct Traffic Signal Plans, Specifications and Estimate for the STH 83 
intersection with Wolf Run in the Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin (the Project) and Client’s requirement for certain 
engineering services in connection with the Project (the Services) which Engineer is prepared to provide.  

1. Engineer shall provide the Services described in 
Attachment A, “Scope of Services”, according to 
Attachment A, “Schedule”.   

2. Client shall pay Engineer in accordance with 
Attachment A, “Compensation”.  Invoices shall be due 
and payable upon receipt. Invoice amounts not paid 
within 30 days after receipt shall accrue interest at the 
rate of 1.5% per month (or the maximum rate permitted 
by law, if less), with payments applied first to accrued 
interest and then to unpaid principal. 

3. The same degree of care, skill, and diligence shall be 
exercised in the performance of the Services as is 
ordinarily possessed and exercised by a member of the 
same profession, currently practicing, under similar 
circumstances.  No other warranty, express or implied, is 
included in this Agreement or in any drawing, 
specification, report, opinion, or other instrument of 
service, in any form or media, produced in connection with 
the Services. 

4. Engineer shall not be liable to Client for any 
consequential damages resulting in any way from the 
performance of the Services.  To the fullest extent 
permitted by law, Engineer's liability under this Agreement 
shall not exceed Engineer's total compensation actually 
received under this Agreement. 

5. Engineer and Client waive all rights against each 
other for damages covered by property insurance during 
and after the completion of the Services. 

6. Not withstanding anything to the contrary in any 
Attachments hereto, Engineer has no responsibility for (a) 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
procedures, or safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Project; or (b) the failure of any 
contractor, subcontractor, vendor, or other Project 
participant, not under contract to Engineer, to fulfill 
contractual responsibilities to Client or to comply with 
federal, state, or local laws, regulations, and codes. 

7.  To the fullest extent allowable by law, the contractor 
hereby indemnifies and shall defend and hold harmless 
the Village of Mukwonago, its elected and appointed 
officials, officers and employees or authorized 
representatives or volunteers and each of them from      
and against any and all suits, actions, legal or 
administrative proceedings, claims, demands, damages, 
liabilities, interests, attorney’s fees costs and expenses 
of whatsoever kind or nature, whether arising before, 
during or after completion of the work hereunder and in 
any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or 
contributed to in whole or in part or claim to be caused, 
occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part by 
reason of any action, omission, fault or negligence 
whether active or passive of a contractor or of anyone 
acting under its direction or control or on its behalf in 
connection with or incident to the performance of this 
agreement.  Contractors’ aforesaid indemnity and hold 
harmless agreement shall not be applicable to any 
liability caused by the sole fault, sole negligence or willful 
misconduct of the Village of Mukwonago or its elected 
and appointed officials, officers, employees or 
authorized representatives or volunteers.  This indemnity 
provision shall survive the termination or expiration of 
this agreement.  The indemnification obligation under 
this section shall not be limited in any way by any 
limitation on the amount or types of damages, 
compensation or benefits payable by or for the 
contractor or any subcontractor under workers 
compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other 
employee benefit acts. 

8. Engineer does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or 
actual Project costs will not vary from Engineer's cost 
estimates or that actual schedules will not vary from 
Engineer's projected schedules. 

9. This Agreement may be terminated upon written 
notice at Client’s convenience or by either party in the 
event of substantial failure by the other party to perform 
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  
Engineer shall terminate performance of Services on a 
schedule acceptable to Client, and Client shall pay 
Engineer for all Services performed and reasonable 
termination expenses.  Paragraphs 4 and 5 shall survive 
any termination or completion of this Agreement. 

10. All documents prepared by Engineer pursuant to this 
Agreement are instruments of service in respect to the 
Project.  Any use except for the specific purpose 
intended by this Agreement will be at the user’s sole risk 
and without liability or legal exposure to Engineer.  
Engineer shall retain its ownership in its data bases, 
computer software, and other proprietary property.  
Intellectual property developed, utilized, or modified in the 
performance of the Services shall remain the property of 
Engineer. 

11. The Services provided for in this Agreement are for 



cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

the sole use and benefit of Client and Engineer.  Nothing 
in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or 
benefits to anyone other than Client and Engineer. 

12.  Any notice required by this Agreement shall be 
made in writing to the address specified below: 

 Client: Village of Mukwonago  
  625 S. Rochester Street 
  Mukwonago, WI   53149 
 Attn: Mr. Fred Winchowsky, Village President 
  
 Engineer:  Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc.  
  N36 W7505 Buchanan Street 
  Cedarburg, WI  53012 
 Attn: Mr. John A. Bieberitz, P.E., PTOE 
   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Client and Engineer have executed this Agreement, effective as of June 20, 2016. 
 
Village of Mukwonago (Client)   

By:______________________________ 

Traffic Analysis & Design, Inc. (Engineer) 

By:   ______________________________ 
  
Title: ______________________________ 

 John A. Bieberitz, P.E., PTOE 
  

 
Date: ______________________________  

 
Date: _____6/20/16___________________ 

  



cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

Traffic Signal Plans 
 
Engineer will prepare plans, specifications, and estimates for permanent traffic signals at the following 
intersection: 
 

 STH 83 at Wolf Run 
 
All work will be performed according to Wisconsin Department of Transportation standards as contained in the 
Facilities Development Manual.  All materials will be prepared to be inserted into the Client’s PS&E package. 
 
Plans, specifications, quantities, and estimates will be prepared in English units. 
 
Meetings 

 
It is anticipated that project coordination can be accomplished primarily via telephone and e-mail.  Any 
meetings will be considered extra work and may require a contract amendment to attend. 

 
Preliminary Engineering 

 
The Engineer will perform a field visit to the project intersections to determine the following items: 

 Location of overhead obstructions and sight distance restrictions 
 Probable locations of equipment 
 Obtain a photo inventory of the intersections 

 
Design of any intersection lighting powered from the traffic signal cabinet is included in this scope of services. 
Additional modification of any other system lighting will be considered a utility relocation; the Engineer will assist 
the Client in determining the location of any light poles to be moved but any additional design work in this regard 
is excluded from this scope of services. 
 
Design of emergency vehicle preemption for all intersection approaches is included in this scope of services. 
 
Design of insertion of the traffic signal controller into the Department’s existing fiber-optic communications 
network (from the ramps to Wolf Run) at the point of the intersection is included in this scope of services.  Design 
of any extensions of or to the existing fiber optic network (from the ramps to Wolf Run) is included in this scope of 
services. 
 
The Client shall provide an electronic base map file in AutoCAD format showing the location of existing roadway 
features, proposed roadway features, above- and below-ground utility installations, right-of-way limits, and 
surface obstructions.  The Client provided AutoCAD file must conform to the WisDOT coordinate system.  The 
Engineer is required to reformat the CAD files to meet the Department FDM Standards for line types, colors, 
styles, layers, and coordinate systems.   

Engineer will prepare traffic signal plans using AutoCAD Civil 3D 2014 in accordance with Department CAD 
standards as described in the Facilities Development Manual. 
 
More specifically, the preliminary plans will consist of the following: 

 
 Permanent Traffic Signal Layout Sheets  



cC:\Users\John\PLC\Private\jbieberitz\Proposals\Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016.doc 
 06/20/16  

 Traffic Signal Interconnect Sheet (ramps to Wolf Run) 
 Permanent Sequence of Operation Sheet 
 Cable Routing Sheets 
 Intersection Communication Plan Sheet 
 Miscellaneous Quantities Sheets  
 Required Standard Detail Drawings 
 

An electronic copy of the preliminary signalization plans (Adobe Acrobat format, 11”x17” pages) will be 
submitted to the Client for inclusion in the Client’s plan set for review and comments.  The Engineer will not 
provide paper copies for this submittal. 

 
Engineer will prepare specifications utilizing the 2016 WisDOT specifications.  One set of specifications 
(Adobe Acrobat format electronic file) will be submitted to the Client for inclusion in the Client’s plan set for 
review and comments. 
 
It is assumed that the WisDOT will prepare and implement the traffic signal timing plans.  Engineer will not 
prepare the actuated or coordinated traffic signal timing plans as part of this scope of services. 

 
Final PS & E 
  
Upon receiving comments from the Client and Department on the preliminary plans and specifications, the 
Engineer will revise the design and specifications.  

Based on the final project quantities, Engineer will provide an engineer’s estimate in electronic format (Adobe 
Acrobat) to the Client.   
 
Engineer will create an Adobe Acrobat file of the final plans (in 11”x17” format), and paper and electronic files 
of the specifications and estimate for submittal to the Client for inclusion in the Client’s plan set.  Additionally, 
Engineer will forward electronic copies of plans in AutoCAD Civil 3D 2014 format, specifications in MS Word 
format, and estimate in MS Excel format to the Client and to WisDOT. 

 
 

SCHEDULE 
 
Engineer will provide the deliverables listed above according to the following schedule: 
 

                    Deliverable                 Date 
 
Preliminary plans and specifications 5 weeks after receipt of WisDOT-approved  
 roadway plans 
 
Final PS&E 2 week after receipt of 90% 
 review comments  
 
 
 

COMPENSATION 
 
For the services described in the above Scope of Services, Client shall pay Engineer a Lump Sum fee of 
Sixteen Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty Dollars ($16,980.00). 
 
All services not cited in Attachment A, Scope of Services, will be conducted as additional services under an 
Amendment to this Agreement. 
 

    

















REAL ËSTATE

1 3400 Bishop's Lane

Suite 270

Brookfield, Wl 53005

Office: (262) 797-9400

Fax: (414) 908-9157
www.PointRE.com

June 15,2016

Kurt Peot
Ruekert & Mielke, Inc.
W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway
Vy'aukesha, V/I 53188

RE: The Orchards of Mukwonago Addn. #2 -Letter of Credit Reduction #1

Dear Mr. Peot:

Please accept this request to reduce the letter of credit for The Orchards of Mukwonago
Addn. #2by the following:

Grading and erosion control (90%)
Stormwater pond construction
Sanitary sewer
Watermain
Storm sewer

$ 183,510.00
s27,520.00

$ 192,387.00
$ 150,639.00
$156,628.00

s 18.500.00Multi-use trail eradine & utilitv const.
Total $729,184.00

The reduction of $129,I84.00 from the letter of credit will leave a remaining balance of
$586,761.20. Please note the items listed above are requested to be reduced by 100%
unless otherwise noted a4d a reduction to the contilgency was not requested because the
irnprovements have not been accepted by the Village or the binder course installed.

Enclosed herewith is the invoice from DF Tomasini to support the reduction and a
spreadsheet tracking the letter of credit amounts. Please call me at (262) 424-5997 wíth
any questions or concerns you may have.

P.E.
Vice President Development

Enclosures

K:\PROJECTS\Mukwonago-Orchards Phase 3\Loan\Orchards LOC Reduction Request # I .doc



ru . Lrv^r !\r¡t ^rts \rE¡\t It l\r/ñl l\.r¡t l-l/fr\ FrtI rvIElI I AIAUUçUMENI G/U¿ PAGEONEOF 1

APPLICATION NO:

PERIODTO: snstrc

PROJECT NOS:

DATE: 3/24/20t6

The undenigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Cor¡tractor's

CONTRACTOR: DJ. TOMASINI CONTRACTORS, INC.

By:

FOR: Site

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
\pplicatiør is made for paymørt, as shown below, in connection with the Cor¡tract.
lontinuation Sheet, ALA Document G703, is attached.

ORIGINALCONTRACT SUM
Net change by Change Orders
CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I + 2)
TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO

DATE (Column G on G703)

TO OWNER:

Ihe Orchards of Mukwonago LLC
I1600 \Y Lincoln Avenue
WestAJlis, Wl 53227

FROM CONTRACTOR

DF. Tomasini Contactors, Inc.
N70 W25176 Indian Grass Lane
Susser; WI 53089

RETAINAGE:
a. 5 Yo of Completed Work

(Column D+EonG703)
b. % of Stored Material'(6iìi-lnn 

F on G?03)
Total Rehinage (Lines 5a + 5b or

Total in Column I of G?03)
;. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE

(Line4 Less Line 5 Total)
r. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR

PAYIVÍENT (Line 6 from prior Cerrificare)
i. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE
I. BAI..ANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE

(Line 3 less Line 6)

PROJECT:

The Orchards of Mul:wonago Addn #2
Mullvonago, WI

VIA ARCHITECT:

Pinnacle Engineering Group
15850 W Bluemound Rd
Brookfield, WI53005

Stat€ of Wisc¡nsin
Subscribed and swom to before me this

Countyof: Ozaukee
25th day of May, 2016

fo:

paid by
4nd

the data
of the

Contactor

allfigtres on ûis
witlt øxowt certifed.)

due.

$
s
s
s

,,,,,. - 708,2,26;90
0.00

, rcr-T,5Ð'
62s.Íp.É.û0

$ 31,425.30

s-7,,,q-80-jõ-

s
$

0.00
riìl i:iti:;j:ii#TiH80;-*û;r.-*îit": õ"

s

s

31,42530

0.00
NoraryPublic: øüç
My Commission expires: ão7or,r,

(Altqch explanorion if øttotott ceftified dfersfrom the amont øpplied.
Applicatiot øtd oilhe Continuation Sheet fltat are dtøged to ,*r¡or-
ARCHITECT:

s

In accord¿nce with üe Conhact Documents, based c¡r on-site observations

AMOUNT CERTIFIED.. .., .... . .$

tn months Orvner

Toøl this Month By: Date:
TOTALS

This Ce*iñcarris
Llontractor n¡msd

not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED
NET CHANGES Order

her€rû. l$suanc€, paym€nt aÍd
^cf,Æ:.pf4'lce

ot
pfqu dice to any Ìights ofthe Oq/nGr OI Contractor under this Confact.

IA E OCUMENT G7O2 . AFPLICANON ÂND CERÎFICATION FOR PÀYMENT . 1992 EDMON .AIA .O1992
INSÌfU'IE OF 735 NEW YORK AVE NW WASHJNGTO{I¡, DC

DEDUCTIONS

s0.00

ADDITIONS

s0.00

$0.00

JMMAI(Y

lærs may obtaln mlidation of this document by requesfing a compleûed AlA Document D40l - Certiflcatlon of Document,s Authenticlty from the Llcensee.



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMEI,{T G703

a completed

2 of2
ATA FOR PA containing
Contracton's signed cenification is atÞched.

In tabulaticr¡s below, amounts arc st¿ted to the nearest dolla¡.

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line iterns rnay apply.

Users may obtain of thls document by requesting

AIA DOCUMENT G7O3 . CON'IINUATION SHEEÍ FOR G702 , 1992 EDITION .At.À .@1932
.IHE 

ÀMERICAN INSTTUTE OFARCHI]ECTS. 1735 NEVY YORK AVENUE, N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 2(xxj6i5uj2

I
RETA]NAGE

(TF VARIABLE
R,{TE)

8,363.05

7,138,90

8,337.00

7,321.45

265.00

31,425.30

I

10.00

0.00

H
I'ALANq
TOFINIS

(cÆ)

79,1

79,71

Vø

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

&.75%
100.00%

E9Yo

G
rC,TAL

COMPLETED
AND STORED

TODATE
(D|-E+F)

t67 261.A0

142J76.t0

166J40.00

146,429.00

5300.00

628,506.00

F
MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(r\-OTtr,i
DORE)

E

THISPERIOD

167 261.00

t42,776.00

166,740.00

146,429.00

5,300.00

628,506.00

D

Ì,R()MPRI'VIOUS
,APPLICATION

(D*E)

c

VALIJE
ticHt;LruLÞI,

16726t.00

142,776.00

16tr.,740.00

226,149.00

5,300.00

708,226.00

B
u!,öçKlrlloN(J! w0RK

Sanitary Sewer

WaterMain

Storm Sew€r

Grading

Altemates-Clear&Grub

À
ll Ë¿!1

NO.

I
a

3

4

5

Document D401. of AuthenticlÇ

G703-1992



The Orchards of Mukwonago Addition #2 - Letter of Credit

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

11

12

13

ITEM
Grading and erosion control

Storm water pond construction

Biofiltration restoration

Complete sanitary sewer construction

Complete water system construction

Complete storm sewer construction

Road paving incl. stone base, curb, binder & sidewalk

Mutli-use trail grading & utility installation

Mutli-use trail paving

Surface course paving (2017)

Entrance landscaping

Street trees

Contingency (20%)

LOC AMOUNT
$ 203,900.00

$ 27,520.00

$ 16,470.00

$ 192,387.00

$ 150,639.00

$ 156,628.00

$ 217,516.00

$ 18,500.00

$ 29,156.00

$ 40,493.00

$ 22,297.00

$ 21,115.00

8 219,324.20

REDUCTION #1 REDUCTION #2 REDUCTION #3 REDUCTION #4 REDUCTION #5 REDUCTION #6

1 83,510.00

27,520.00

192,387.00

150,639.00

156,628.00

18,500.00

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

BALANCE
20,390.00

16,470.00

217,516.00

29,156.00

40,493.00

22,297.00

21,115.00

219,324.20

TOTAL $ 1,315,945.20 $ 729,184.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 586,761.20

Notes:


	20160705CommitteeoftheWholeAgenda
	#03-MINUTES
	20160607CommitteeoftheWholeMinutesdraft

	#04-COMMITTEE REPORTS
	#04a-Finance Committee
	20160705 Vouchers Payable
	20160705 Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet
	M-6-2016-1
	M-6-2016-2
	LIBAP62016
	AP-7-2016-1

	20160705 Purchase Requisitions
	20160705 Purchase Requisition - DPW - Asphalt Patching
	20160705 Purchase Requisition - DPW - Crack Leveling
	20160705 Purchase Requisition - DPW - Critical Spot Sprayer

	Mukwonago, V- Maintenance 17-19
	Hotel Market Study
	Hospitality Marketers Proposal
	Patek Hospitality Consultants Proposal

	2016 May Treasury Report
	2016-05 May Treasury Report
	2016-05 May Revenue Guideline
	2016-05 May Expenditure Guideline


	#04b-Health and Recreation Committee
	2016 Village Boat Launch Improvements Task Order

	#04c-Judicial Committee
	20160701 Memo to Judicial Committee re Authorizing Clerk to Grant Operator Licenses

	#04d-Personnel Committee
	Department Head Competencies

	#04e-Protective Services Committee
	20160622 Police Chief Email re Indianhead RR Crossing
	Mukwonago STH 83 with Wolf Run Signal Design proposal REVISED June 20 2016
	2016 May Monthly Police Report

	#04f-Public Works Committee
	20160615 Request for LOC Reduction - Orchards Addn 2



